

Message

From: Derrick Morgan [DMorgan@afpm.org]
Sent: 7/19/2018 3:30:41 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Meeting Request
Attachments: EPA Acting Administrator Wheeler External Meeting Request Form.docx; Chet Thompson bio 04 11 18.pdf

Hello, Aaron. Here is the completed form. Please let me know if more information on AFPM would be helpful. Thanks and we are looking forward to the meeting.

Derrick

Here are bios for Chet and me.

DERRICK MORGAN

**Senior Vice President, Federal & Regulatory Affairs,
American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers (AFPM)**

Derrick Morgan joined AFPM as the Senior Vice President for Federal and Regulatory Affairs in May 2017 after serving as Chief of Staff to Senator Ben Sasse of Nebraska. Before his most recent stint on Capitol Hill, he held several positions at the Heritage Foundation, including Vice President for the Institute of Economic Freedom and Opportunity, where he managed a research division, and as the Chief of Staff to the organization's President and Chief Executive Officer, Ed Feulner.

During the Presidency of George W. Bush, he served on Vice President Dick Cheney's senior staff in several capacities, including Assistant to the Vice President, Special Counsel, and Staff Secretary.

Additionally, he also served as a policy analyst and counsel to the U.S. Republican Policy Committee under Senator John Thune, providing analysis to all Republican senators on energy, environment, labor, and agriculture bills, amendments, and policy.

Morgan earned a bachelor's degree at the University of Texas at Dallas and a law degree from Georgetown University. Morgan practiced law at Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher, LLP after clerking at the U.S. Department of Justice and for Judge Sidney A. Fitzwater of the Northern District of Texas.

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 7:29 PM
To: Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Derrick

Would Mr. Thompson be available on Monday, July 23 at 3:30pm for a meeting with Acting Administrator Wheeler? Also, could you please fill out the attached meeting request form and send back to me?

Aaron Dickerson
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

Phone: 202-564-1783

From: Derrick Morgan [mailto:DMorgan@afpm.org]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Subject: Meeting Request

Ryan,

I hope things are well and you had a great holiday. I am guessing next few weeks are likely to be hectic for both you and Acting Administrator Wheeler, but I was hoping we might find a time for him to meet with Chet Thompson, President of AFPM. I believe they know each other somewhat dating back to Andy's time with EPW and Chet's time at EPA, but Chet would appreciate the opportunity to sit down and catch up, ideally before July 24th.

Please let me know if this would be possible and what days/times would be best for the Acting Administrator.

Thanks in advance,
Derrick

Derrick Morgan
Senior Vice President
Federal & Regulatory Affairs

**American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers**
1800 M Street, NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036
202.457.0480 office
202.844.5473 direct
dmorgan@afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.